

Shade Tree Minutes

April 19, 2017

Meeting called to order by Don Buchert at 7:35 p.m.

Members present: Don Buchert, Marty Hura and Lisa Z.

Others present: Mayor Clark

Motion to excuse Wes Hawkins and Ashlee Hawkins by Marty second by Don all Yeas

Motion to approve the March minutes by Don second by Marty all yeas

Arbor Day Hi lights of what is done

1. Presentation ready to go Ashlee attending April 21, 2017 at 9 a.m. at the intermediate school
2. Eric Doll is guest speaker – he is all set
3. Ashlee has spread sheet certificates
4. Sent thank you letter to Middlefield Banking -Kathy V.
5. Sent thank you to McDonald's for donation of prizes
6. Don picked up seedlings

Don asked about trees in Village that need attention: Mayor said there are a couple on Canada that need trim and or taken down. Bruce contacted ODNR about splitting the cost. Lisa said there is a tree on W. Prospect (Kathy Ramsey's red house that has a tree we need to look a) t. The Mayor said she couldn't remember the name but we have one on East Prospect.

Mayor will inform V.A.

Motion to adjourn by Don at 7:45 p.m. all yeas